Kessler, Timothy

From: Davidson, Brian (DEC) [brian.davidson@dec.ny.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 3:55 PM

To: Kessler, Timothy

Cc: Craig Coslett; Mikula, William J; Soni, Upendra; Weber, William J.; ODell, Brent C

Subject: RE: Review Avenue Groundwater Remediation RAD | Site #C241089 & RAD Il Site
#C241005

Tim,

| spoke to NYSDEC Region 2 permits. As you are aware the issuance of a permit is not necessary since this
work is being done under the Brownfield Cleanup Agreement. The NYSDEC Regional office has no comments
on your Erosion and Sediment Control plan, and they are not going to issue any permit conditions. Compliance
will all best storm water control, erosion, and sediment control practices is your responsibility, so you have
approval to proceed.

Brian

From: Kessler, Timothy <Timothy.Kessler@amec.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Davidson, Brian (DEC)

Cc: Craig Coslett; william.mikula@amec.com; Soni, Upendra; Weber, William J.; ODell, Brent C
Subject: FW: Review Avenue Groundwater Remediation RAD | Site #C241089 & RAD Il Site #C241005

HI Brian

With respect to the ESC Plan we submitted to NYSDEC Region 2 for the Review Avenue site on 6/16/14, currently we
have not received any comments or permit conditions back from Region 2 associated with this informational
submittal. As per our conversation in June, have you been able to make contact with Region 2 to follow-up on this
submission?

Also, as we understand this submission will not result in an actual permit (but is simply intended to ensure we are
substantively complying with the appropriate requirements), our understanding is that we are also exempt from
obtaining the associated NYSDEC RFA/General Stormwater Permit and Multi-Sector General Stormwater Permits —
please advise if our understanding is incorrect.

Thks, Tim K

From: Kessler, Timothy

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 11:19 AM

To: 'Brian Davidson'

Cc: Craig Coslett; Soni, Upendra; Mikula, William J; Weber, William J.

Subject: RE: Review Avenue Groundwater Remediation RAD | Site #C241089 & RAD Il Site #C241005

Brian

Per your request, wanted to notify you that on 6/18/14 AMEC submitted our ESC Plan and associated cover letter to
John Cryan @ NYSDEC Region 2 for the Review Avenue site. A copy of this submission has been attached for your
reference.



Regards, Tim K

From: Brian Davidson [mailto:bhdavids@gw.dec.state.ny.us]

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 9:01 AM

To: Kessler, Timothy

Cc: Craig Coslett; Soni, Upendra; Mikula, William J; Weber, William J.

Subject: Re: Review Avenue Groundwater Remediation RAD | Site #C241089 & RAD Il Site #C241005

There are no permit fees or actual NYSDEC permits required for this project since the work is being done under a
Brownfield cleanup agreement with the NYSDEC. We do, however need to substantively comply with permit
requirements so I will find out who in NYSDEC Region 2 would review your ESCP and get back to you on that although I
believe you would put together the application and send it to NYSDEC Region 2 permits. Permits ( they used to called
regulatory affairs but I think now they are called environmental permits or something like that) tracks the permit and
provides it to the appropriate NYSDEC program for review. Your ESCP application should just clearly indicate that this
work is being done under a Brownfield Cleanup agreement and include my name, but no actual permit is required but
you need the permit conditions. I'm not aware of a permit requirement for drilling the recovery wells.

>>> "Kessler, Timothy" <Timothy.Kessler@amec.com> 6/6/2014 5:27 PM >>>
Hi Brian,

Regarding the Review Ave. Groundwater Remediation site in Long Island City, NY , we are hoping you can help us with
a couple of items as follows:

1. With respect to submitting our Erosion & Sediment Control Plan (ESCP) to NYSDEC as required for
groundwater remediation system construction, our permitting team is having difficulty with identifying the
proper permit fee and contact information at NYSDEC Region 2 for this submission. Any contact information
you can provide at the Region 2 office would be appreciated.

2. With respect to well drilling permits for the 68 recovery wells to be installed in accordance with the approved
RAWP, we understand there may be an exemption from obtaining New York State Permits as outlined in DER-
10 Technical Guidance for Site Investigation and Remediation Para. 1.10, 3 as the activity is a component of the
remedial program. Please let us know if you believe this is the case and what the path forward is as this may
be an option worth pursuing.

Thank you in advance for your assistance
Tim K

Timothy C. Kessler, P.E.

Senior Associate Engineer/Project Manager
P.E. in New Jersey, Pennsylvania and Rhode Island
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